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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty-Fourth (24tr) Annual General Meeting of the
Members of M/s Hi-Kiass Trading & Investment Limitecl will be held on Monday, 28tr,
August, 20\7, at the registered Office of the Company situated at72-P., Haji Habib Building,
2nd Floor, Dr. B Ambedkar Road, Opp Fire Brigade, Dadar East, Mumbai- 400 014, at 09.00
a.m. to transact with or without modification(s) the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1' To receive consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the company for the year ended
31't March 20\7, and report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri. Pravin Kesharchand Chopda Director Identification
No- 00648495, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offered for re-appointment.

3. To appoint a.uditor of the Company to hoicl office from the conclusion of this AGNI until
the conclusion of the next AGM and fix their remuneration anci to pass the followrng
resolution thereof.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or withoui modification, the follorving
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Pursuant of provision of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 ancl
Rule 6 of the Companies (Audit and Audiiors) Rules, 2014., pursuant to recommendation of
the Audit Committee M/s R.R. Gawande & Co. Charterecl Accountants, (FRN 123762W) be
and are hereby re-appointment as Auditors of the Companv to hold the office from this
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and fix
their remuneration as may be determined by the Audit Committee in consultation with the
Auditors.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT OF EQUITY SHARES TO NON-PROMOTERS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass rvith or without modificaiion(s), the follorving Resolution as
a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 62(7)(c), Section 42 anci all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including an1. siatutorv rnodifications or re_
enactments thereof, for the time being in force) and in accordance with the SEBI (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirernents) Regulations, 2009 including any amendment, modification,
variation or re-enactment thereof and the provisions of any rules/regulations/guiclelines
issued/framed by the Central Government, Securities and Exchange BoarJof India,"the Stock
Exchange where the shares of the company are listed and anv oth"t opp.opriate authorities
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Appropriate Authorities") and enabling provisions of
the lv{emorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the Listing agi.e-erlt as per
SEBI (LODR) Reg. 2015 entered into bv the Company with the Stock Exchangefs) r.ihere the shares
of the Companv are listed at-,d sutle.t to the to-porl1, obtaining al1- approvals from the

I
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Appropriate Authorities and subject to such conclitirrns iiii r:-:-'-:,.._:_: :- rr--, r= :.=:::::edbv any one of them ivhile granting any such appro'al. cc:rse.: :=--=--::--- =.-, -;,'.:;;;(hereinafter referred to as the "requisite oppaor,uir,,r, rr,ruch::-.--.. :=:-i:: :: :,.. ::.. j--::l of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter calred the "Boarc' i.,.i:.ji :;,::r-. s:.- - :-.:.:;= u. .: ;,.-..-,r,..constitutedfortimebeinginforce),theconsent,authorit', ar;::::o'.a, s-::l-.eC.=.u.-,.=an;is
hereby accorded to the Boarcl to offer, issue ancl allor u; .,-=. ugg.*gate o: ttt:- --,:.-it".shares for cash at a price of Rs. 72/ - per equitv share (incruciing a premium of Rs. 2,, - ;:; ;;;t;
share) on preferential basis to the Non-Promoters on such clnditions and terms "JJ;:;:hmanner as may be decided by the Board in this connection;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Relevant date in relation to the issue of Equity Shares in
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Reguiations will be 28th July, 2017,beingthe date 30 days prior to
the date of passing the resolution;

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall rank pari pjssu
with the existing equitv shares of the Company in all respects;

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to determine, vary,modify,
alter any of the terms and conditions of the issue and allotment of Equity shares incluciing reduction
of the size of the issue, as it mav cleem expedient;

t

Piace: Mumbai
Date:28.07.2A17

For and on behalf of the Board of D:rectors

Suresh T. Jain
Managng Director
Direc tor Identif icati on No -,l I i -113 r_-i,,-)
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ANNEXURE TO ITFM NO 2 OF THE NOTICE

Notes:

1. The Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the
special business set out in the Notice is annexed.

2. A N{EMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AG}vf iS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF
HI\ISELF/ HERSELF, AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEIVIBER OF THE CON'{PANI.

3. The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the
Company's registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
A proxy form for the AGM is enclosecl.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorised represeniatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copv of the Board Resolution
authorising their representative to attend and vote on their behaif at the Meeting.

5. In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, N{r. Pravin
Kesharchahd Chopcla (DIN 00648495), Director, retires bv rotation at the Meeting and being
eligible, offers himseif for reappointn-rent. The Board of Directors of the Company commend
his reappointment. Brief resume of Mr. Pravin Kesharchand Chopda who is proposed to be

re-appointec'1, nature of his expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in
n'hich he holds directorships and memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees,
shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as per Listing Ruies, is annexed
hereto.

Name of the Director Mr. Pravin Kesharchand Chonda

Date of Birth 24,12,7968

Relationship with other director inter-se None

Date of Appointment 26.08.2004

Expertise in specific functional area Accounts, Finance Etc.

Qualification Commerce Craduate

No of Equity Shares held in the Company 5,51,100

Directorship in other Indian Public Limited
Company

None

Chairman/Membership of Committees in
other Indian Public Limited Companies as on
31't March, 2017

None
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6. Durrng the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the

meeting and ending wiih the conclusion of the meeting, a member rn'ould be entitled to

inspect the proxies loclged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided
that not less thar-r three days of norice in writing is given to the Cr.rmpany.

7. Members/proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip enclosed herewith to

attend the meeting.

8. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Persorrrel and their shareholding,
maintained under Section1rT0 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by

the members at the AGM.

9. The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained

under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the

members at the AGM.

10. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from Monday, 21,t

August, 2017 to Monclay, ?Sth August, 2017 (both days inclusive).

11. Members are requested to address all corresponclence, inciudrng clividencl matters, to the

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Purva Share rl.egistar,v (India) Private Limited, Unit
No. 9, Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J.P. tsoricha Irlarg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lou'er
Parel (East), Murnbai- 400 011 Contact Person: IvIr. V. B. Shah, Tel No: 022-2301.0771.

12. The Companf is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a

sustainable rvay. We request you to update your emaii address with vour Depository
Participant to enable us to send you the communications via email.

13. lvlembers holcling shares in the same name under dilferent Ledger Folios are requested

to apply for consolidation of such Folios and send the relevant share certificates to Registrar

and Transfer Agent of the Con-rpanv for doing their needful.

14. Members are requested to notifi' change in address, if anr', immed.iately to Registrar and

Transfer Agent of the Companv quoting their folio numbers.

15. Cupies of the Annuai Report, 2077 are beirrg sent bv electronic mode only to all the

members r'vhose email addresses are registered .,vith the Company/Depository
Participant(s) for communication purposes unless anv member has rrquested for a hard

copv of the same. For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical
copies of the Annual Report 20\7 are being sent bv the permitted mode.

16. The Notice of the 24't AGlvl and instructions for e-r'oting, along rvith the Attendance Slip

ancl Proxr.' Form, is being sent by electronic mode to all members rr.hose emarl addresses are
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registered lvith the Company/Depository Participant(s) unless a member has requested for
a hard copv of the same. For members who have not registered their email addresses,

physical copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent by the permitted mode.

17. Members may also note that the Notice of the 24tt'AGM and the Annuai Report- 2017

will be available at the registered office of the company. The physical copies of the aforesaid

documents will also he available at the Company's registered office for inspection during
normal business hours on working days. Members who require communication in physical

form in addition to e communication, or have any other queries, may write to us at:

st.jain999@gmail.com.

18. Additional information pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock

exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the ACIvf are

furnished and forms a part of the Notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite

consents /declarations for their appointment/reappointrnent.

19. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the

Permanent Account Nur-nber (PAN) b,v everv participant in the securities market. Members

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in phvsical form shall submit their PAN
details to the Company,

20. All documents referred to in the Notice r.vill be avaiiable for inspection at the Company's

registered office during normal business hours on working da1's up to the date of the AGNI.

21. Voting through electronic means Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the

Companies Act, 2073 read rvith Rule 20 of the Companies (lvlanagement and

Administration) Rules 2011, the company is offering e-r'oting facilitl' to its members in

respect of the businesses to be transacted at the Annual Generai Meeting scheduled to be

begins on Friday, 25it August, 201,7 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Sunday, 27th August, 2017 at

5.00 pm For this purpose the companv has signed an agreement n.ith Central Depositorv
Services (India) Ltd ("CDSL") for facilitating e-r'oting.

Please read the instructions given overleaf before exercising the vote. This communication
forms an integral part of the notice dated 28th JuIy,20L7 for the Annual General Meeting.

22. Instr.uctions for E-voting in the Annual General lvieeting in case of members receiving e-

mail:

(i) Log on to the e-r'oting r,r'ebsite $,u,1 /.glze[ingindia.com
(ii) Click on "Shareholders" tab.

(iii) Now, seiect the "CON'IPANY NAIvIE" viz Hi-Klass Trading and Investment Ltd. from
the drop dou.n menu and click on "SUBN{IT"

(ir') Norv Enter vour User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiarv ID,
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b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by g Digits Clienr ID,
c' Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
(v) Next enter the Image verification as displayed ancl Click on Login.
(vi) If you ale holding shares in demat form and hacl logged on to www,evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be usecl.
(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps qiven below:

(viii) After entering these cletails appropriateiy, click on ,,SUBN{IT,, 
iab.

(ix) N'lembers holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection
screen. Hoh'ever, members holding shares in demat form rvill now reach ,password

Creation' menu wherein thei'are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
ne\\'Password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the clemat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-r'oting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to

For Members holding shares in Demat fotm urrd fhyJial forrn
PAN Enter vour 10 digit alpha-numeric *pAN im"uaJil".orn" f*

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical sharehoiders)

.Members who have not updated their pAN with the
Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name
and 8 digits of the sequence number lvhich is mentioned in address
Label affixed on Annual Report, in the pAN field.
'In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first fwo characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the pAN fielci
DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded

company iecords for the said
dd/mm/yyyy format.

ln your demat account or in the
demat account or folio in

Dividend
Bank

Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded i.r yo"i aE^it u..o".,t
or in the company records for the said demat account or folio.

'Please enter the DoB or Diviciend Bank Details in orcler to login.
If the details are not recorded with the depository or company please
enter the member ici / folio number in the Dividend Bank details
field
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share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your passrvordconJidential.

(x) For Members holcling shares in physical form, the tretairs can be used only for e-votingon the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Crick on the EVSN for the rerevant <Company Name> viz Hi-Krass Trading andInvestment Ltd. on which you choose to vote.

(xii) on the voting page, you will see'RESOLUTION DESCRIprroN,, and against the samethe option "YES/NO" for voting' select the option YES or No as desired. The option yESimplies that you assent to the Resolution and option No implies that you dissent to ihe -.
Resolution.

(xiii) click otr the "RESOLUTiONS FILE LINK- if you wish to view the enrire Resolutiondetails.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution vou have decided to vote on, click on ,,sUBMIT,,. 
Aconfirmation box wiil. be crisplaved. If vou rvish to confirm your vote, click on ,,oK,, 

,erse tochange your'ote, click on '.ANCEL" and accordinglv modify your vote.

(xr') once you "coNFIRM" vour r.,ote on the resolution, you will not be allon ed to modifyvour vote.

(xvi) You can arso take out print of the voting done by vou by ciicking on ,,Ctick 
here toprint" option on the Voting page.

(x'ii) rf Demat account holcler has forgotten the changed password then Enter the user IDand the image verification code and click on Forgot password & enter the details asprompted by the s1,stem.

'Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individ'als, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log onto https:/ /www'evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporate.

'Thev should submit a scannecl copv of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign ofthe entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

'After receiving the login details thev have to create a user who would be able to link theaccount(s) lvhich they wish to vote on.

'The list of accounts shoulcl be mailed to helpclesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on appro'alof the accounts they lr.ould be able to cast their r,,ote.
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' Thev shouid upload a scannecl copv of the Board Resolution and por.r,er of Attorney (poA)rvhich they have issuec{ in favour of the Custodian, if auy, in pDF format in the system foithe scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A) Prease folrow alr steps from sl. no. (i) to sr. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.

(B) The voting period begins on Friday, 25th August, 2077 at9.00 a.m. and ends on sunday,27tr'August' 2017 at 
!5'00 nm IST' During this period sharehorders, of the Companv, holctingshares either in physical form or rn dem]terialized form, as on the cut-off date (record tlate)of Monday, 21't August, 2017 nay cast their vote electronically.

The e-voting module shat be disabred by CDSL f'r voting thereafter.

(c) Lr case you have a'y queries or issues regarding e-voting, you ma). refer the FrequentlyAsked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual availabre ut ou**..r,otingrndia.co.in unclerhelp section or write an email to hslpde@.

22' The voting rights of shareholciers shall be in proportion to their shares of the paiel up

:U::,:H;.capitai 
of the Companv as on the cut-off date (record dare) of \rondav, flst

23 The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, *,hose names appear

;;rtL" 
t"tttter of members/depositories is at closing hours of business, on Fridav, 2g,h luty,

24. The Shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut_off date(recorcl date) of Monday, 21"t August, 2077. The facility ,f ;;g rvould be provided oncefor every folio/crient ID, irrespective of the.umber of joi't horders.

25' MAYUR rvroRE (Membersrrip No ACS 35249 cp No. 1310a) proprietor of MAyuRN{.RE & ASS'.IATES., a practicing Company secretary, has been appointed as aScrutinizer for the e-voting process.

25' The scrutinizer shalr ri'ithin a period not exceeding three (3) -"uorking cra,vs ironr theconclusion of the e-voting perioci unblock the votes ii tn" pr*r"n." of at least tr..r,o (2)wilnesses not in the employment of the company and make a scrutinizer,s Report of thevotes cast in favour or against, if anv, forthrvith to ihe Chairman of the Company.

27 ' The Resuits shall be cleclared on or after the AGM of the Companv. The Results declaredalong rvith the scrutinizer's Report shali be available at the registerecl office of the companr,,and on the rvebsite of CDSL within two (2) ciavs of passing of the resorutions at the AGM of
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the Companv and communicatecl to the Ahmeciabad Stock Exchange Limitecl and pune
Stock Exchange Limited.

Save and except the above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial personnel of the
Company /their relatives is, in any way, concemeci or interested, financially or otherwise, in
these resolutions.
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO.1

As per Section 62(1)(c) and 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 ancl Chapter vII of SEBI (Issue of capital ancl
Disclosure requirements) Regulations,2009 ("SEBI (ICDR) Regulations"), approval of shareholders in the
Ceneral meeting by way of special resolution is required f6r allotment o? lr,Oo,o00 Equity shares on
preferential basis.

The relevant disclosures as required in terms of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations are as undel

a) Objects of issue :

The object of the issue is to augment the resources of the Company, primarily for expansion and for futirre
growth of the business.

b) Intention of Promoters / Directors / Key management persons to subscribe to the off er:

c) None of the Promoters are subscribing any share in the preferential issue.

d) shareholding Pattern before and after the preferential allotment:

The Shareholding Pattem of the Company, before ancl after the Preferential Allotrnent rvoulcl be as follow-s:

Sr.
No.

Cat:gory Bef ore preferential allotment
of equity shares

After Current
preferential allotment of

equit"v shares

No. of shares
held

7o of shares
holding

No. of shares
held

9/o of shares
holding

A Promoters Holding
7 lndia:

Individual 8,17,5A0 40.75 8,77,500 26.32
Bodies Corporate

Sub Total 8,r7,500 40.75 8,17,500 /-o.11
2 Foreign Promoters

Sub Total 9,17,500 40.75 8,17,500 26.32

B Non-Promoters holdine

1 Insti tutional Int.estors

2 Non-lnstitution:

Private Corporate Bodies 11,85,850 59.11, 1 1,85,850 38 18

lndian Public 2.850 00.11 11,02.850 35 50

Others (lncluding NRIs)

Sub Total(B) 11,88,700 59.25 22,88,700 73.68
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e) Proposed time rvithin which allotment will be completed:

As reqr-rired under SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, the allotment 11,00,000 Equity shares will be completed within
15 days period froln the clate of passirrg of the said resolution. Provided that where the allotment is pending
on account of pendency of any approval or permission by any regulatory authority, if applicable, the
allotment wor-rld be completed within L5 days frorn the date of sucl-r approval.

f) Identiry of the Prop<rsed allottees and percentage of post-issued capital that may be held:

The names of the proposed allottees 11,00,000 Eqr-rity shares and the percentage of expanded capital to t'e helcl
by them after the proposed allotment of the said equity shares as per the said resolution are as uncler:

Sr.
I.lo

Name Category Pre
preferenti
al Share
holding

o/o of pre
issued
capital

ProposeC allotment
equity

% of post issued
capital

1 Sanjay

Kumar lain
Non-
Promoter

35000 1.3

2 Suman Jain l.lon-
Promoter

35000 1.13

3 Sejal Jain Non-
Promoter

20000 0.64

'1 Shiksha Jain Non-
Promoter

30000 0.97

5 Anita
Agarwal

Non-
Promoter

75000 I /'t1

6 Reena Jain Non-
Promoter

75000 2.41

7 Rajiv Kumar

Jain

Non-
Promoter

70000 2.25

8 Ratan Lal Non-
Promoter

80000 2.58

9 Amit Saraogi Non-
Promoter

60000 't..93

10 Punam

Saraogi

Non-
Promoter

40000 1.29

1t Bimla

Saraogi

Non-
Promoter

45000

72 Rozy jain Non-
Promoter

110000

13 Sarad

Kumar
Non-
Promoter

130000 4.19
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14

15

Iajod ia

|.lon-
Plomoter

.i 02

-l

IZJUUU r l 0l
I
!2s0oo l- ,r 80
I

l

i20000 ]-- ,t^61

ia)'esh G.

I(uwac'lia

I(apil Taneja Non-
Promoter

16

77

Dir-resh

Cangu'al
Non-
Promoter'

Rerru Jain Non-
Promoter :-l

g) Change in management:

The proposecl preferenlial,aliotment of equitv shares will not result in an.\, change n :i= ::..aragement ancl
ff#,"j"::$"":.:*o""t 

Voti.g rights sirali change u..o.ai,.'g to'ii" .nu"g. J in. -..=."norcing pa*ern

h) Pricing:

The issue Equity shares on preferential basis shall be at price of Rs. 12 ,,-,lle l- - :_:e ...aiue + I\e. ?/_premium) The price is determinecl in compliance with SEBI irconl n"f"rations it-.: ::e:e:t.-.:::l :ssue.
i) Relevant dafe :

Relevant clate as stipulated in sEBI.(ICDR) Regulations for determinahon of pric: icr :c -.r.:. s..::es rs tt,n July,2017 i'e' 30 days prior to the crate of trre meetirig of the membe., or ,n. io-par,.,.. f{c,1..,;,..:: srr.. shares of the
:::J:jiyr,it" 

in-frequentlv traded as per ceflition gi".,,,r.d.. Gii n"grru,i.,..-c::,:.,aru:r.on is cioire

j) Auditors Certificate :

Auditor's Certificate.":f,;.TiiC jh.u.t.th: proposed issue cf Equiti.shares is rn(icDR) Regulatioirs, 2009 shall le tara uetore tile sharehold"., 
"r-,i. p-posei :;..

The same shall be available_for inspection up to the date of the Annuai Gene;alOffice of the Company at,l._B,ltali UaUiU'Builcling, 2nd Floor, Dr. B AmbedxarDadar East, Mumbai- 4OC 074, on 
".,y 

working day behvee. 11.00 a.m. to 5 00 p *.
k) Lock in:

l::1:$11;$1?"r",11"1,:x:tted 
on preferential basis to the non-prom*ers shalr be ro:r.,: j-i:., :,:r a period of 1

il:".:::'.T$,,"":iilffil::;.:ii"'" shall commence rrom the ctate or trading appr,..:r :erng eranred by

The entire pre-preferential allotment shareholdir
rrate up to u p"rioa oio 

^o,.,tn, 
rrom the 0"," 

"r;?;:,.tff,,11:1ff:::?"v, 
shau be rocked rn rroin the ,erevant

:.::::::tc. '.r ith the SEBI
.rr, -a. Cei erel it{eeting,

\l-:hq ai the llegistered
Rr:J. ,J,pc. Fire Brigade,
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The speciai resolution, if passed, will have the effect of allowing the Board to issue and allot securities to the
investor who may or may not be an existing sharehorder of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Co^lpany are concernecl or interested in the aforesaid proposed resolution except
to the extent of their shareholding.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the resolution for the approvai of the shareholders.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,

Hi-Klass Trading anc-l Investment Limited
Mumbai

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Twenty-Four (24th) Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial year ended
March 37,2017.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTST

2. DIVIDEND:-

Your director's not yet recommencied ciiviclencl for the vear untler revierv.

3. RESERVES:-

During the year under review, Rs. 15.50 Lakhs amount has been transferrecl to reserves.

4. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF ]'HE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR:-

During the period under review, your directors inJorrn you that vour compan,v has only one
registered & corporate office situated at lvlumbai City. Your clirectors has initiated to rvords
prospective vision & object for future growth of the compan1,.

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS,IF ANY:-

There are no chanse. in the nature of business during fhe Financial )'ear 2016 20i7 anci
from the end cf Financial Year 31',t Nlarch, 2017 till the date of this report,

5' INFORMATION ON MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:-

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial positions of the
Company during period under revierv.

Particular 2016-17 (Rs in Lakhs) 2015-16 (Rs in Lakhs)
otal lncome 77.50 31.79

Profit/ (loss) before Depreciation 23.27 0.15
Less: Depreciation & Amortization 0.20 0.08
Profit / (Loss) before tax 23.07 0.07
-t'rovlslon tor tax net off Differed
Tax

7.58 0.06

Earlier Tax provisions written back Nil Nil
Profit / (Loss) after Taxarron 15.49 0.01
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7. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:-

During the period under review, your company doesn't receive any such kipcl of order from
the regulator or Courts or Tribunals.

8. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
WITH REFERENCE To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:-

During the period under review, your company has adequate internal Control.

9. DETAILS OF PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION SUBSIDIARY/JOINT
VENTURES/ASSOCIATE CoMPANIES:-

During the period under review, your Company doesn,t have any subsidiary, Associates
ancl Joint Venture.

10. DEPOSITS:-

The Company did not hold any pubiic deposits at the beginning of the year nor has it
accepted any pubiic deposits during the year uncler review.

PASSED BY THE
GOING CONCERN

11. STATUTORY AUDITORS:-

The board of directors of the company proposed the re-appointments
calvande & Co, Charterecr Accountants, as statutory Auditors of the
conclusion of this Annuar General Meeting until the concrusion of next

of M/s. R. R.

Company from
Annual General

the financial year ended 31.'

I\{eeting of the Company.

You are requested to re-appoint the statutory auditors for
Ivfarch, 2018.

12. AUDITORS'REPORT:-

Your Directors are pleased to inform you that the Statutorv Auclitors of the Company have
not made any adverse or qualified remarks in their audit report.

13. SHARE CAPITAL:-

(A) Issue of Equity shares with Differential Rights: The Cornpanv has not issuecl anv equrt'
shares with differential rights during the Financia I \ ear 20\6-77 .

(B) Issue of sweat Equity shares: The Companv has not issued any sweat Equity shares
during the Financial year 2016-17

(c) Issue of Emplovee stock options: The Companv has not issued any Emplovee stock
Options during the Financial\ear 2076_77.
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14. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:-

The extract of the annual return in Form No MGT - 9 shall form part of the Board,s report is
attached as annexure-lll.

15. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND oUTGo:-

since your company lvas not engaged in any Manufacturing activities during the year under
review the details regarding conservation of energy technology absorption are reportecl to
be NIL as mentioned in Annexure-I

16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSTBILITY (CSR):_

During the year under review, provision of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Rule has
not applicable to your company.

17. DIRECTORS:

A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerinl personnel

The details about the changes in the directors or key managerial personnel by rvay of
appointment, re - designation, resignation, cleath or clisqualification, variation macle or
rvithdrawn etc' In the case of a public companv, the name of the director who is/are liable to
retire by rotation and arso whether he/thev offers/offer for re- appoi.ntment:-

In terms of the provisions of section r52 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. pravrn
Kesharchand Chopda (Director Identification No - 00648495), Director, retires b;, rotation at
the Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

B) Declaratiorr by nn Independent Director (s) nnd Re- Appointment, If Any:

During the year no such appointment of Independent Director (s), The appointment of Ms.
Anupama Nathalal shah, IvIr. prakasir shree Gupta, Mr. pravin prakash Rane, Non_
Executive Independent Directors, were formalised by the Board of Directors at its meeting
held on March 30, 2015.

All the Independent Directors have gi"'en the declarations that they meet the criteria for
Independence as laid dorvn under Section 7a9$) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
25 of the securities ancl Exchange Boarcl of India (Listing obligation ancl Disclosure
Requirenrents) Regulations, 2015

An indepenclent director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the
Board of a Companv, but shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of
a special resolution bv the Company and clisclosure of such appointment i1 the Boarcl,s
report.

C) Board Annusl EttrtltLntion:-
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The Board shall include a statement inclicating the manner in lvhich formal annual
evaluation has been made bv the Board of its owrr performance and that of its committees
and inclividual directors.

18. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:-

No of Board Meetings held cluring the year along with the dates of the meeting; During the
year six boarcl meetings were held on: 30th May, 2076,6thJune,2076,13tr, August, 2016, 1gtl,
October, 2076, 23,,t December, 201.6,37't March, 2077.

19. AUDIT COMMITTEET-

The composition of an Ar.rdit Committee to be discioseci ancl rvhere the Boarcl hac-l acceptec-l
recommenclation of the Autlit Committee for re-appointment ancl/or ratification of M/s R.
R. Gawancle & Co., Chartered Accountants from this Annual General Meeting until
conclusion of next Annual General lvleeting, the same shall be disclosed along lvith the
reasons therefore.

20. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES:-

The details of establishment of vigil mechanism for clirectors and employees to report
genuine concerns to be rlisclosecl.

21. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:-

During the period under review, your company has set up Nomination Remuneration
Committee pursuant to provision 179 of the Companies Act, 2013 set out in annexure of this
report.

22. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:-

During the period under revien', your company does rrot have any transaction relahng to
loans, guarantee or investments under section 186.

23. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTiES:

During the periocl under revierv, your company does not have any Contract or arrangement
referreei to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Compranies Act,2013 inclucling certa.in
arm's length transactions.

24. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATIONT

A) Details of the ratio of the remuneration of each clirector to the meclian emplol,ee's
remuneration and other details as requirecl pursuant to Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment ancl Remr.rneration of N{anagerial personnel) Rures, 2014.

During the period under revierv, not applicable to your company
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B) Details of the everv employee of the Company as required pursuant to 5 (2) of the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

During the period under review, No employee (s) fall under Rule 5(2) the Compames
(Appointrnent and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

C) Any director who is in receipt of any commission from the company and who is a

Managing Director or Whole-time Director of the Company shall receive any remuneration
or commission from any Holding Companv or Subsidiary Company cf such Company
subject to its disclosure bv the Company in the Board's Report.

During the period under review, No Director (s) cf the Company except Mr. Suresh T. Jarn,
Managing Director of the Company drarving remune :ation,

25. SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:-

During the period uncler review, Secretarial Auciit Report given bv Mavur More Proprietor
of M/s MAYUR IvIORE & ASSOCIATES, Company Secretaries shall be annexed with the

report as Annexure-II

26. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE:-

During the period under review, your companv has taken corporate governance certificate
from the Statutorv Auditors regarding compliance of condiiions of corporate governance as

stipulated as per the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation
(referred as "Listing Rules") shall be annexed rvith the report.

27. RISK MANACEMENT POLICY:-

During the period under revieur, vour company has taken appropriate risk management

policv for future gror,vth & prospectir,e.

28. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:-

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section

134 of the Companies Act, 20L3, shali state that -
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material depai'tures;

(b) the directcrs had selected such accounting policies a.n'-i aprpliec-l theni ,:onsisienth' and

made judgments and estimates thai are reasonable and prudent so as io give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the company for thai period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance w'ith the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets

of the comp-,anv and for pre','enting anti detecting fraucl and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
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(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be foliowed bv the company
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and lvere operating effectivell'.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance rvith the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems w.ere aclequate and operating effectively.

29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:-

Details of Remuneration as per Companies (Appointment and remuneration of Managerial
Remuneration) Rules 2014 are as follows:
1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the
en-rployees of the company for the financial year: NA
2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each clirector, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretarv or Manager, if anv, in the financiai year: NA
3. The Percentage increase in the meclian remuneration of emplovees in the financial year:
NA
4. The number of permanent emplovees on the rolls of companv: NilI

| 5. The explanation on the relationship betrveen average increase in remuneration and
company perlormance: NA
6. Comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the
performance of the company: NA
7. Variations in the market capitalisation of the companv, price eamings ratio as at the
closing date of the current financial year and previous financial year and percentage increase
over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the company in comparison to the
rate at which the companv came out with the last public offer in case of listed companies,
and in case of unlisted companies, the variations in the net worth of the ccimpany as at the
close of the current financial r'ear and previous finarrcial vear: NA
8. Average percentile increase alreadv made in the salaries of emplo1'ees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial vear and its comparison lvith the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneraiion and justification thereof and point or,rt if there are
any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: NA
9. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by ihe directors:
NA
10. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees w,ho
are not direciors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the
year: NA
11. Affirmation that the remutreration is as per the i"emuner;ition policr- uf ihe compan;-: )rA

30. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:-

An acknor,r'ledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard 'ivork the Company is
able to achieve the results.

Place: N{urnbai For ancl on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date:28.07.2017
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Nlanaging Director
Director Identification Nr - 01142300
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

Industry Structure and Development:-

Non-banking finance companies (NBFCs) have scriptecl a great success siory, Their
contribution to the economy has grolvn in leaps and bounds troi g.s% in 2006 to above 14%
ln luarcn,2u15.

In terms of financial assets, NBFCs have recordecl a healthy grorvth-a compound annual
growth rate (CAGR) of 1'9% over the past few years - comprising 13 % of the total credit and
expected to reach nearly 18% by 2018 -19.

W'th the on-going stress in the public sector banks due to mounting bad debt, their appefiie
to lend (especially in rural areas) is only going to deteriorate. The success of NBFCs can be
cleariy attributed to their better product lines, lorver cost, wider and effective reach, strong
risk management capabilities io check and control bad debts, and better understanding of
their customer segments, Not only have thev shown success in their traditional bastLns
(passenger and commerciai vehicle finance) but thel, have also managecl to build substantial
assets under management (AUN{) in the personal loan and housing finance sector vyhich
have been the bread and butter or retail banks. Going forward, the latent credit demancl of
an emerging lnclia rvill allorv NBFCs to fill the gap, especially where traditionai banks have
been warv to serve._ Additionally, impror,'ing macroeconomic conditions, higher credit
penetration, increased consumption and disruptive digital trends rvill allow NBFC's creciit
to gror,r' at a heaithy raie of 7-7091 (real grorvth rate), over the next five years. Clearlv,
NBFCs are here to stay.

Capital Market:-

Indian investors get a handsome 17-18.596 return from stocks ciuring the financial year
ending March 2017, as the Narendra N'Iodi government aggressivelv puriued crucial refo.ms
such as the Goods and Services Tax and after an emphatic win in the Uttar pradesh election.

The 3O-share benchmark Sensex ended the financial vear up 16.992" u'hile the broader Niffv
was up 1'8.5% as the reforms push bolstered investors faith in the growth story of Asia.s
third largest economv.

Investors are betting on a further rise in the share prices in the coming davs as GST is rolied
out, Indian companies post better profits and as the ecor-romic growth pi.t, 

"p.
"in terms of market strategy, 44% of investors think stock picking remains the best strategl,
and anoiher 3591, think this is a bull rnarket anci thev are bul,ers of equities," it said, aetcling
213 of investors surveyed expect Inclia to outpgyfolm other major emerging markets.

Indian stocks have especially surged in the past three months with the Sensex rising 11%
from the end of December. The UP election results shorving BJP's overwhelming rvinln the
countrv's biggest state and a positive signal to Modits second term at the Centre
compounded investor confidence.

"Indian financial markets have had a great ride in first quarter of calendar year 2012. This
fo1lon's exceptionailv high volatilitv and the related hit causecl bv ti-re unexpected
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clen-ronetisation announced in earlv No.,'ember and the strong doliar rally," CLSA saicl in a
note.

Global developments especially in the United States and a general improvement rn
economic outlook also aided the bull run.

The US benchmarks Dow Jones Industrial Average is up 17% while Nasdaq is up 21% in the
last 12 months. UK's FTSE-100 is up 19% despite the Brexit worries.

In Asia, the Japan's Nikkei is up 13.5% on extension of Bank of |apan's monetary stimulus
and a pickup in grorvth but Shanghai stock index was up just 7% as the economy continues
to slow.

Outlook, rlisk and Concern:-

Inc'lia lr,ill remain the fastest-growing major economy in the world.

That's the Narendra Modi government's outlook for Asia's third-largest economy, despite
the shock of demonetisation and a range of uncertainties, both at home and abroad.

India's real GDP growth will remain behveen 6.75% and 75% in the 2077-2018 financial
vear, the government said in its Economic Survey, an arnual document that deciphers the
state oI the economy.

"Even under this forecast, India would rerr..rin the fastest gron'ing major economy in the
rvorld," the survey said, although the International Monetary Fund earlier this year
estimated that China was growing faster than India.

In the current financial year, real GDP is projected to grow at about 7%, the survey added,
significantly lower than the 7.6% growth the economy registereci in 2015-2016.

"Macroeconomic stability is easy to overlook and become complacent about," he adcled.

Tire coming financial year won't be particularly easy either. The economy wiil continue to
deal with the effects of demonetisation while also contending with a range of global
uncertainties. The biggest international risks io the indian economy that Subramanian listed
out include rising oil prices, trade-reiated tensions betlveen major economies, and grolving
protectionism.

Opportunity and Threats:

Opportu4ifvi

i. Long-term economic outlook positive, will lead to opportunitv for capital market
services

ii. Crorving Financial Services industry's share of rvallet for disposable income
iii. Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation bv all class of int'estors
ir'. Ler eraging technologv to enable best practices and processes
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v. Corporaie looking at consolidation / acquisitions / restructuring opens out

opportunities for the corporate advisory business

Threats:-

i. Execution risk
ii. Short term economic slowdown impacting investor sentiments and business

activities
iii. Slowdown in globai liquidity flows
iv. Increased intensity of competition from local and global players
v. Market trends making other assets relatively attractive as investment avenues

Operational and Financial Performance:-

The summarized performance of Hi-Klass Trading & Investment Limited was as under:

Human Resources and Industrial Relations:-

The Companv has appropriate policies in place for recruitment, training, skill development
and compensation for its'workmen, employees and staff. The Company makes an effort to

keep on builcling good relationship la,'ith its associates, competitors and all tlre stakeholders
in the various inclustries r,vherein it operates,

Risk Management:-

Company has formulated a risk management framelvork lvhich lays the procedure for risk
assessment and mitigation. Company manages various risks like financial risk, operational
risk, marketing risk, external risk and regulatory risks associated rvith the mortgage
business. The critical risks which can significantly impact profitability and financial strength
are credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk.

Internal Control Sy stem:-

The Coru1.arr.,.' hrs \,,erv effcciive control svstem covering both accounting anci

administrative controls. The intemal audit carries out audit tests and report on non -

compliance / weaknesses if an1', through internal audit reports. These reports are revierved
bv the Audit Cornmittee of the Board.

Piace: lVlurnbai For, Hi-Klass Trading and Investment Limited
Date:28.07.2077

201.6-\7 (Rs in
Lakhs)

20'15-1,6 (Rs in
Lakhs)

Revenue from Operation 77.50 31..79

Others Nit 0.00

Profit Before Tax 23.07 0.07
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS'REPORT ON COBPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance is a set of standards which aims to improve the Company's image,
efficiency and effectiveness. It is the road map, which guides and directs the Board o{
Directors of the Company to govern the affairs of the Company in a manner most beneficial
to all the shareholders, the Creditors, the Govemment and the society at large.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") on 2"a September, 2015, issued SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referrecl to
as the "Listing Regulations") with an aim to consolidate and streamline the provisions of the
Listing Agreements for different segments of capital markets to ensure better enforceabiliry.
The Listing Regulations lvere made effective from l.'t December, 2015 (effective date).
Accordingly, all listed entities were required to enter into the Uniform Listing Agreement
within 6 (six) months from the effeciive date. Your Ccmpany has accordingly entered into
Listing Agreement lr,ith BSE Limited and the National Stock Exchanse of India Limited
during the month of February, 2016.

A report on compliance with the implementation of Regulation 3a (3) reacl with Chapter IV
and Schedule V of Listing Regulations is given belorv:

1, Companv's philosophy on code of corporate Governance: The Companv believes in the
practice of goocl Corporate Governance. A continuous process of clelegation of porvers
cc)Inmensurate lvith accountability coupled with trust, faith and transparency has been
embedded in the da1' to day functioning. The company rvill endeavour to improve on these
aspects on an ongoing basis.

2' Board of Directors: Size of the Board: The Board of Directors of the Companv consists of 6

Director's, Composition, category and their attendance at the Board meetings cluring the
vear and at the last Annuai General Meeting as also the number of other Directorship/
Membership of Committees are as follows:

Name of the

Director

Category of

Directorship

No. of
Board

Meetin

t]"

attende
A

Attenda

nce al

iast

AGM

No. of other
comnanioq

exciuding

, Pvt. Ltd.
l-
I :o*pu"r:: ,

I r. \\-nlcn

I Director

No. of
Committees
lofhor then Hi-

Klass Trading &
Investment
Limited) in
rvhich member

Shri. Suiesh

T. Jain

Nlanaging
Director

6 Yes Nil Nil

Shri. Pravin

K. Chopda

Executive

Director

6 Yes Nil NiI

Shri. \'imal
Shantiiai

Executive

Director
6 Yes Nil Nil
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No' of Board N{eetings held during the year along n ith the dates of the meeting: During the
year five Board Meetings were herd on: 30*' May, 2016, 6,t June,2016,13rh August, 2076, j.grh
October, 201.6, 23,a December, 20-16, 37st March, 2017 .

2'1' Present Directorship/commiftee in other companies (including Hi-Klass Trading and
Investment Limited)

Non Executive
Independent

Non Executive
Independent

Shri. Pravin
Prakash

Rane

Nor-r Executive
Independent

SR No Name of the

Director
Directorship

(Name of
Companies)

Committee Position

Name of
the

Company

Committee Position

1 Shri. Suresh T

Iain
Hi-Klass
Tracling and
Investment Ltd

Hi-Klass
-l-*- J:- ^r raqtl t5

and

Investment

Lrd

Audit

Stakeholders

Relationship

Member

Nlember

2 Slrri. Pravin K.

Chopcla
Hi-Kiass
Trading and
Investment Ltd

Hi-Klass
Trading
and

Investment

Ltd

Auc-lit Nlember

3 Shri. Vimal
Patangia

Hi-Kiass

Trading and

Hi-Klass
Trrrli--

and

Audit Nlember
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2.2. Disclosure of relation between directors Inter_se

None of directors of the company are related to each other

2'3' Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors

None of the Non-Executive Directors holcls any shares or convertible instruments

2.4. Information place before board

The Board has complete access to all information of the Comparrv, including inter-alia, theinformation to be placed before the Board of Directors as requirecl under the Listinc

I

lnvestment Ltd Investment

Ltd

Ms. Anupama
Shah

Hi-Klass

Trading ancl

Investment Ltd

I Hi-Klass
t-
I l raalng
I

ancl

Investment

Ltd

Audit

Nomination
and

Remuneration

Stakeholders

Relationship

Member

lV{ember

Member

5 Shri. Prakash

Gupta
Hi-Klass
Trading and
Investment Ltd

Hi-Klass
Trading

and

Investment

Ltd

Audit

Nomination
and

Remuneration

Stakeholder

Relationship

Chairman

Chairman

Chairman

6 Shri. Pravin
Prakash Rane

Hi-Klass
Trading and
Investment Ltd

Hi-Klass
Trading

arrd

Investment
Ltd

Audit

Nomination
and

Remuneration

Stakeholder

Relationship

Member 
]

I

N{ember 
i

I

I

Member I
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Regulations. The important decisions taken at the Board/Board Committee Meetings are
communicated to the concerned Departments/Divisions.

2.5. Evaluation of Baord

In terms of Section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framecl thereuncler
and Part D of Scheduie II of Listing Regulations, the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee have evaluated the performance of each Director, Board and various committees
for the financial year ended 31st March, 201.7.The evaluation of the performance of each
Director was based on level of participation in meetings, understanding the roies &
responsibilities, understanding the strategic issues and challenges in the Company. The
evaluation of the Performance of Board n'as based on board composition, experience &
competencies, understanding of business and competitive environment, quality of
discussions at the board meetings, time spent by the board on tire Company's long term
goals and strategies. The Independent Directors at their meeting also Ciscussed the
performance of the Non-Executive Directors including the Chairman of the Board. Based on
the above broad parameters, the effectiveness of the Board and its Comrnittees were found
satisfactory.

2.6. Responsibilities of the Board:

The Board discharges the duties, responsibilities as required under the applicable statute is.;
including the Companies Act, 1956, Companies Act 2013 Guidelines issued by SEBI and
other regularities boclies from time to time. Tl-re Board of Directors ensures that other
responsibilities do not have any material impact on their responsibilities as Directors of the
Company.

2.6. Independent Directors

Your Company had at its Board Meeting (AGM) held on 30th lv{arch, 2015 has appointed
N{s. Anupama Shah, Mr. Prakash Shree Gupta, lvlr. Pravin Prakash Ra;re as an Independent
Dj.rector to hold office for 5 (five) consecutive vears pursuant to Section 149 and 152 read
u'ith schedule IV and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Independent Directors have submitted a declaration tlrat they meet ihe criteria of
Independence as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of tne
Listing Regulations and none of the InCependent Directors is holding directorships in more
than 7 listed companies. Companv has issued the formal letter of app,rintrnent to the
Independerrt Directors in the manner provided under the companies Act, 20-13

2.7. Meeting of Independent Directors

The Independent Directors of the Companv meet at least once in everv financial vear
r.vithout the presence of Executive Directors or managemenr personnel. All Indepencient
Directors strive to be present at such meetings. During fhe Financial Year entlecl 31st Nlarch,
2A'17,1 (one) meeting n'as held on 31st N1arch, 2017.

2.8. Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors
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Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations manclates the Company to familiarize the
Independent Directors with the Companv, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the
Company, nature of the industry in which the Company opiut"r, business model of the
Company, etc. through various programmes.

The Company_through its Managing Director/ Whole time Director/ Senior Managerial
Personnel conduct programmes/presentations periodically to familiarize the Indepeident
Directors with the strategy, business urd operations of the Compuny. such
programmes/presentations will provide an opportunity to the Independent Directors to
interact with the senior leadership team of the Company and help them to unclerstancl the
Comp.any's strategy, business model, operations, services ancl product offerings,
organization structure, finances, sales and marketing, human resources, technology, quality
of products, facilities anci risk management and such other areas as may arise from time to
time.

The above Programme also includes the familiarization on statutory compliances as a Board
member including their roles, rights and responsibilities. The Companv also circulates rle\,vs
and articles related to the industry from time to time ancl provide specific regulatorvupdates a '

2.9. Role of Independent Ditectors:

The Indepenclent Directors plavs an important role & participate in all the r"leliberation of
the Board a:rd contribute to fhe decision making process rvith their knorvledge and
expertise in the a;.eas of Accounts, Financial, Lalv & other professional areas.

3. Commiftee of Board

3.1.. Audit Committee:

The brief description of terms of references of Auc{it Committee

financial in-formation to ensure that the financ]ai statements
and credible.

is as under: -

the disclosure of its
are correct, sufficient

Recommending the appointment/re-appointment of external and internal auclitors,
tax auditors, cost auditors, fixation of staiutory audit fees, internal audit fees and tax
audit fees and also appro.",al for payment of any other services.

Review with management, the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board.

) Review the financial statements in particular of the investments made by the unlistecl
subsidiary companies.

adequacy of internal control svstem.
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the intemal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal auclit.

scope of audit as well as have post audit discussions to ascertain any area of concern.

debenture holders, shareholders and creditors, if any.

Issue, if any.

relatecl parties, if any,

^,.1;! .^*^^^^^duur l Pr uLtr>5.

of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations. The members
of the Audit Committee are financially literate and have requisite experience in
financial management. The Board has constituted air Audit Committee. Shri.
Prakash Shree Gupta is a Chairman of the committee with Shri. Suresh Tarachand
Jain, Mr. Pravin Kesharchand Chopda, Ms. Anupama Nathalal Shah, Shri. Prakash
Shree Gupta, Shri. Pravin Prakash Rane are members. The Company Secretary acts
as Secretary to the Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as outlined in the Cornpanies Act, 2013

and the Listing Agreement (s).

During the vear under ret'ielr', a total of five rneetings of the Auclit Cornmittee n'ere held,
on 30th May, 2076, 13rh August, 2016, 18th October, 201,6, 23,d December, 2016, 31st March,
201.7,

The Composition of Audit committee antl attendance of each committee members is as

under:-



Mr. Prakash Shree

Gupta
Chairman Non

Executive,

Independent

5

Mr. Pravin
Kesharchand

Chopda

Member Fveerrfirre

Non
Independent

J

1vlr. Suresh
Tarachand Jain

Member Prom o fer

Freerrfirro

Non
Independent

5

Ms Anupama
Nathaial Shah

Member Non
Fr err r tirro

Independent

5

Mr. Pravin Prakash

Rane

Member Non
Executive,

Independent

5
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4. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Companv has a Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors. The
nomenclature of Remuneration Committee of Board rvas changed to Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the roles u.ere lvidened to comply with the provisions of
Companies Act,2073 and the new amencled Clause 49 of the Lisling Agreement effective
from 1't October, 2074 at the Board Meeting h.eld on 14th August, 2014 relevant provisions of
regulation 19 of the Securities ancl Exchange of Inclia (Listing Obligations ancl Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Members of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are Mr' Pravin Prakash Rane, Ms. Anupama Nathalal Shah, Chairman of this Committee is
NIr. Prakash Shree Cupta.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the details of
meetings attended by the members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are
given belon':-

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Commrttee are as under:

To approve the annual remuneration plan of the Companv;

Committee Member Designation Category No of Meeting
Mr. Prakash Shree

Gupta
Chairman Non- Executive,

Independent
J

iVIs. Anupama
Nathalal shah

Member Non- Executive,
Independent

f

Mr. Pravin Prakash
Rane

Member Non- Executive,
Independent

c
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To approve the remuneration and comrnission/incenfive remuneration payable to the

Managing Director and Whole Time Director for each financial year;

To approve the remuneration and annual performance bonus payable to the Chief Financial

Officer and the Executive Vice Presidents of the Company for each financial year;

Such other matters as the Board may from time to time request the Remuneration

Committee to examine ai(d recommend/approve.

5. Slqkeholder's Relationship Committee:

The Company has a Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Directors to look into the

redressal of complaints of Investors such as transfer or credit of shares, non-receipt of

dividend/notices/annual reports, etc. The nomenclature of Shareholders and Investor-

Grievance Committee of Board was changed to Stakehclders Relationship Committee and

the roles l-iave been widened to get in line lvith the provisions of Companies Act, 20L3 and

the rrew amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement effective from 1st October, 2014. And

relevant provisions of regulation 20 the Securities and Exchange of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The members of the Committee are lv1r. Prakash Shree Gupta, Chairman, Mr. Suresh T. lain,

Ms. Anupama Nathalai Shah, N{r. Pravin Prakash Rane. Five meetings of the committee

were lreld during the year on 30't' N'1a1', 2016, 13tt' August, 2016, 18ih October, 2016, 23'a

December, 2016, 31st N{arch, 2017

6. Compliance Officer: Mr. Suresh T. iain (N4anaging Director)

7. General Body Meetings: The last three Annual General Meetings r,r'ere held as under:

Financial Year Date Time Location

2013-1.4 30.72.2014 10.00 am 12/8, Haji Habib Building, 2"d Floor,

Dr. B Ambedkar Road, Opp Fire

Brigade, Dadar East, Mumbai- 400

0't4

7014-1.5 30.09.201s 10.00 am 12/8, Haji Habib Building, 2nd Floor,

Dr, B ,\mbedkar Roar'l, Opp Fire

Brigade, Dadar East, N{umbai- 400

014

2015-16 30.49.2016 09.00 am 12/8, Haji Habib Building, 2'd Floor,

Dr. B Ambetlkar Road, Opp Fire
Rrio:rle l.)ar^l:r F:st \lumbai- 100

014
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8. Disclosures: There lvere no transactions of material nature with its promoters. The
Directors or the Management, iheir subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential
conflict with the interest of the Company at iarge

9. Means of Communication:

i. Quarterly results were send to stock exchange through Registered AD post.
ii. Newspapers wherein results normally published in Ne"vspapers in One English aiong
with regional language of the state.
iii. Any website, where displayed: NA
iv. Whether it also clisplays official news releases; and
v. The presentations made to institutional int,estors or to the analvsts: Not applicable

10. General Shareholder Information:

i' ACM: Monclay, 28tn August, 2017 at 09,00 a.m. Atrz/8, Haji Habib Building, 2.,i Floor, Dr.
B Ambedkar Road, Opp Fire Brigade, Dadar East, Mumbai- 400 014., India

ii. Financial y ear: 2016-77

iii. Date of Book closure: 27 / 0B / 2077 to 28 / 08 / 2077 (both days inclusive)

iv. Dividend Payment Date: - NA

v. Listing on Stock Exchanges: Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Ltd & Pune Stock Exchange Ltd

vi. Stock Code: - NA

vii. Market Price Data: - Nil

viii. Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CR1SIL index
etc. :NA

ix. Registrar and Transfer Agents: Purva Share Registary (lndia) Private Limited, Unit No. 9,
Shiv Shakti Induslrial Estate, J.P. Boricha Marg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower parel
(East), Mumbai- 400 011 Contact Person: Mr. \/. B. shah, Tel No; c22-23010777

x. Share Transfer Svstem: vour board of director lodge share transfer cl-rring ihe finalcial
year as per provision of Companies Act, 2013

xi. Distribution of shareholdine:

Distribution of Shareholdinq as on 31.03.2017

No. of Equitv No. of Shares
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Shares Held Shareholders

Up to 5000 0.14 0.14

5001 to 10000

L0001 to 20000 4 J. tz 62,600 a 1a
J. LL

20001 to 30000

30001 to 40000

40001 to 50000

50001 to 100000 3 13.48 2,70,500 13.48

1,00,001 and

Above

9 83.25 76,70,250 83.25

Total 270 100 20,06,2oo 1.00

Shareholding Pattern (as on 31.03.2017)

Category No of shares % of holding
A. Promoter

1. Promoter

Indian Promoter 8,1.7,500 40.75

Person Acting in Concern 0 0

Total 0 0

B. Non Promoter 0 0

2. Institutionallnvestors
Banks, Financial Institutions,

Insurance Companies

(Central/State Govt. Institutions/
Non-Govemment lnstitutions)

0 0

b. FII

Total

3. Others

a. Private corporate bodies 11,E5,850 59.71.

b. Indian public 2850 0.L4

c. NRI's/OCB's 0 0

d. Clearing Members 0 0

Sub total

Total Non-Promoter hold ing

Grand Total 20,06,200 100
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xii. Dematerialization of shares and liouiditv:

xiii. Outstanding GDP.s/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion date
and likely impact on equity: NA

xiv. Plant Locations: NA

xv. Address for correspondence: 72/8, Haji Habib Building, 2"a Floor, Dr. B Ambedkar
Road, Opp Fire Brigade, Dadar East, Murrbai- 400 01,1

1.1. Creen Initiatives:

Green Initiatives: Recentlv, The N{inistry of Corporate Affairs (lv{CA), Government of Indra,
had issued the follorving circulars in Green Initiative i.e. Circular Nos. 12/2011 and
18/2071, clated April 7-1, 2011 and April 29, 2077 respectively,, allorving companies to send
official documents to their Shareholders electronicallv as part of its Green Initiatives rn
Corporate Governance.

Recognizing the spirit of the circular issuecl by the MCA, we propose to send
notices/documents (i.e., phvsicai Annual Report of the Companv comprising of Baiance
Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Directors' Report, Auditors' Report etc.,) to the email address.

In this behalf, 1!'e are confident that you u,ouid appreciate the "Greerr Initiative" taken by
MCA. lVe solicit your cooperation in helping the Companv to implement the e_govemance
initiatives of the Government.

Shareholders who have not updated their email ID tiil date are requested to kindlv update
your email address rvith your depositorv participant for Demat holding of shares and rvith
Mr. Suresh Tarachand Jain from 'Hi-Klass Tradirrg and investment Limited' on the email id
st'jain999@gtnail.com for physical holciing of shares anci co-cperate r.vith the Companv to
implement the Green Initiative of the Govemment in the foljowins format.

Name of

the

Member

Client iD

12. Investor Correspondence:

For transfer / dematerialization of shares and
companv

PAN No Email AddressNo of

shares

Particular No of Shares 9/o of Shares
Irlo of shares held in demat 17500 0.87
No of Shares held in physical 79,88,700 99.73
Total 20,06,200 100

anv other querv relating to the shares of the
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Purva Share Registarv (India) Private Limited, Unit No' 9'

Boricha N{arg, Opp. Kasturba Hospital Lane, Lower Parel

Person: Mr. V. B' Shah, Tel No: 022-23070771

Shiv Shakti Industrial Estate, J.P'

(East), Mumbai- 400 011 Contact
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Annexure-I:

In terms of section 131 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2073, read wirh the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988, the Directors
furnish herei. berow the required additional information:

I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

(a) Energy conservation measures taken _ NIL
Nature of your Company's operations entails a very lorv level of energy consurrlptron.

(b) Additional investments and proposals if any, being implem.'nted for reduction of
consumption of energy _

NIL

\ (c) Impact of the measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and
I consequent impact on the cost of production of goods _ NIL7

(ct) Total energv consumption and energv consumption per unit of production - NIL

II. DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION ETC..

i Research and Development::- Your Company is predominantly irading in
securities and therefore has not set up a formal
R&D unit.

t--
I ii Technologv Absorption,

Adaptation and Innovation: your company is predominantly trading in
securities and

therefore not set up a formal R & D unit.

I III. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

J
Earnings in Foreign Exchange 

;

Nil

Foreign Exchange outgo
Nil
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Annexure-II

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,,2077

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rrtle llo.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20141

To,

The Members,

Hi-Klass Trading and Investment Limited
1.2 / B, Haji Habib Building, 2nd Floor,
Dr. B Ambedkar Road, Opp Fire Brigade, Dadar (East),

Mumbai- 400 014

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Hi-Klass Tra4ing And Investment
Limited ("hereinafter cailed the compar-ry"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Hi-Klass Tra.ring And Investment Limited books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company ancl

also the information provided by the Cornpany, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year encled on 31't
Ivlarch, 2017 compliecl with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in
the manner arrd subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

lVe have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Hi-Klass Trading And investment Limited ("the Company") for the
financial year ended on 31.t March, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Reser','e Bank of India Act, 193,1 and rules made there under;
(iii)The Securities Contracts (Reguiation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and ihe rules made there

' unaer;
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-larvs framed there under;
(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there

under to the ertent of Foreign Direct Inr.estment, Overseas Direct Investment ancl

External Commercial Borrot'ings- (Not Applicable to this Companv During
Audit Period);
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(vi)The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the securities andExchange Board of India Act, 7992 (SEBIact,);_

a' The Securities ant'l Exchange Boarcl of India (substantial Acquisition of shares andTakeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b' 

;ff;iljt;;r;,"0 
Exchange Board of India (prohibition of rnsider rrading)

c' The securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of capital and DisclosureRequirements) Regulatio ns, 2009;
d' The securities and Exchange Board of India (Empioyee stock option scheme andEmployee stock purchase scheme) Guideline s, rggs (Not Appricable to thisCompany during Auclit periocl);
e' The securiti"^t 

1''td 
Exchange Board of Inclia (Issue ancl Listing of Debt securities)Regulations, 200g (Not Appricabre to this Company during Audit period);f' The securities a.cl Exchange Boarci of India (I{egistrars to an Issue and share

Iil:j- 
Agents) Reguiations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dearing with

g' The securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity shares) Regulati'ns,2009 (Not Appticabie to this Company during Audit periocl); ancih' The securities and Exchang" noura of India (Buyback of securities) Reguiation s,799g(Not Applicable to this Companv during Auclit period);

' ffr,l:,'J:'i;;r,*' 
Exchange Board of India (Depositories and partrcipants)

j. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957;k' The securities Exchange u,-td Bourd of India (Listing obligation and DisclosureRequirement) Reguiation Rules, 2015

we ha'e also examined compliance with the appricabie clauses of the following:

(i) secretarial standarcrs issued by The Institute of Company secretaries of I'cria.(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company ivith Ahmeciabacl stock ExchangeLtd and Pune Stock Exchange Limited;

During the period under review and the representations and clarification received from themanagement, we conJirm that the company has compiied with the provisions of the Acr,Rules, Regulations, Guicrerines, stanciarcis. .t.. .*cupt to the extend mention beio'v:_

1. Company does not har.,e Whole Time Company Secretarv in Employment as perrele'ant provisions of section 203 of the companies Act, ior; u.,a Reguration 6 ofsEBI (Listing obligations and Discrosure Requirements) Regurations, 2015. 2Companv does ,]ot have Functioning website as requirecl uncler pro'isions of theRegulation 6 of sEBI (Listing obligati,cns and Disclosure Requrrements) Regulations,
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we further report that compliance of applicable financiai lalvs including Direct and Indirect
Tax laws (if applicable) by the Company has not been revierv in this Audit since the same
has been subject to review by the Statutory Auclitors and other designated professiolals.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailecl notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system existsfor
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through n'hile the dissenting members' vlews are captured and
recorded as part of the rninutes.

we further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicabre laws, ruies, regulations anci guidelines.

we further report that during the audit period there were no instance of:

i. Public / Rights / preferential Issue of shares / debentures / sweat equrty.
ii. Redemption / buy-back of securities.
iii. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc.
iv. Foreign Technical collaborations.

Place: Mumbai
Date:01.05.2017

For, Mayur More & Associates
Company Secretaries

Mayur More (Proprietor)
ACS No. 35249 COI, No. 13104
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Annexure,A,

To,

The Members

]1{:li-Ktass Trac{ing & Investmenr Limitecl
72 / B, Haji Habib Buitding, 2nd Fioor,
Dr B Ambeclkar Roacl, Opp Fire Brigacle, Daciar (E)Mumbai- 400 074

Our report of even date rs to read along rvith this letter.

1' Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibilities of the management of the
;:rH::rJ:;;:o*r,oiliry 

is to express an opinion on these secretariar records
2 'vVe have fo'orved t'e audii practice and processes as were appropriate to obtainreasonable assurance about correctness of the contents of the secretariar recorcls. Theverificatio. was clone on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflect in secretarialrecords' we berieve that the processes ancr practice, we followed provide areasonable basis for our opinion.
3 where ever requirea' we have obtai'ed trre ma'agement representation about thecompiiance of raws,-rures and regulations and happening of events etc.4. The Compliance of the provisiln of C

re gur a ri ons, s tan d ard s i s rhe repos;,, ;:"%" :;::"ffi Tijt'"X* jn". j;;
limiteci to the verification of pro."a.r.u, on test basis.5' The secretarial Audit report is neither as assurance as to the future viability of the
::"#lJril: $,':T,ff:J-;;ji".tiveness wirh which rhe managen,",,t nu,

Place: lvlumbai
Date:01.05.2012 For, Mayur More & Associates

Company Secretaries

Mayur More (proprietor)
ACS No 3521c) Cp No. 13104



FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTMCT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.20'17

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rul:s, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

llN -51 900MH1 992P1C066262

2 Registration Date 18-04-1 992

3 Name of the Company II.KLASS TMDING AND INVESTii4ENT LI[4ITED

A Category/Sub-category of the Company COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

W
5 Address of the Registered office & contact details 12l8, HAJI HABIB BUILDING, 2ND FLOOR, DR, AMBEDKAR ROAD, OFF FIRE

BRIGADE, DADAR EAST, MUMBAI. 4OOO14

6 iVhether listed company YES

7 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar &

Transfer Agent, if any.

PURVA SHAREREGISTRY PRIVATE LIMITED OFFICE AT UNIT NO,9. SHIV

SHAKTI INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, J P BORICHA MARG, OPP MSTURBA HOSPITAL

LANE. LOWER PAREL EAST, I\4UI\4BAI- 4OOO11 CONTACT NO.022.23010771

lll. PR|NctPAL BUSTNESS ACTtVtTtES OF THE C0MPAN
(All the business activities conkibuting '10 % or more of the tolal turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Descriotion of main oroducts / services N lC Code of the

ProducVservice

% to total turnover of the

company

1

Other financial service activities, except insurance and pension funding

activities, r.e.c. 64990 100

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COfulPANIES
cNl Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Sul-rsidiary/

Associate

ok oI

shares

held

Applrcable

Section

1 N.A. N,A. N.A. \.A. 'l.A



Dreakup as percentage of total
Share

No, of Shares held at the Oeginning;f thelA;
[As on 31-March-2017]

No. of Shares held at the end of the yiar
[As on 31.March.20'16]

Total (A) (1)

Sub Total (A) (2)

) Venture Capital Funds

h) Foreign Venture



2. Non.lnstitutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian 11 RqAAn 11,85,850 59.110/o 1 1,85,850 1 1,85,850 59.1 1% 0 00%

ii) 0verseas 0.00% 0.00% 0 00%

b) Individuals

r) lndividual shareholders

holding nominal share

capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

2,850 0]4% 2,850 2,850 0.14% 0.00%

|} Individual

;hareholders holding

rominal share capital in

;xcess of Rs 1 lakh

0.000/o 0.00% 0.0070

N Others (specify)

tlon Resident lndians 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Jverseas Corporak

Sodies

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

:oreign Nationals 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

)learing Members 0.00% 0.o0% 0.00%

rusts 0.00% 0,00% 0,00%

oreignBodies-DR 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

iub-total (B)(2):. 1 1.88,700 1 '1,88,700 59.250/0 1 1,88,700 '1 '1,88,700 59.25f0 0.00%

Total Public (B) 11 ,88,700 1 1,88,700 53.25% 'l 1,88,700 1 1,88,700 59.254/0 0.00%

C. Shares held by

Custodian for GDRs &

ADRs

0,0096 0.00% 0.00%

Grand Total (A+B+C) 20,06,200 20,06,200 100.00% 1 1,88,700 20,06,200 100.00% 0.00%

of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the

yeal
Shareholding at lhe end of the year

shareholding

during the yearNo, of

Shares

% of total

Shares of the

c0mpany

%ol
Shares

P lorln od /

encumber

ed to total

^L-,^^

No, of

Shares

% of total

Shares of the

c0mpany

7o of Shares
Plpdnpd /

encum0ere0

to total

ST JAIN HUF 2.21.301 4 4C"/, 2,21,300 11.0370 0.00% 0.00%
2 PRAVIN K CHOPDA 1 ,00,00c 1.99% 5,51,100 27 47% 0,00% 451 10%

3 RAJESH JAIN 1,00,00t 4.984h 0.00% 0,00% 0.00%
t NILESH R JAIN 74 50t 3 710h 0,0070 0.00% 0.00%
5 UMASHANMR AGARWAL 69,00c 3.44% 0 00% 0.00% 0.00%
6 NILESH R JAIN 55,00( 2.7 4'/a 0,00% 0.00% 0.00%
7 CHANDRASEN R PUROHIT 45,1 0{ l.ltYo 0.c0% 0.00% 0.00%
8 I-ALIT [/ PUROHIT 15 ru( 1 25"/a 0 00% 0.00% 0.00%
9 ViN/AL PATANGIA 20,00( 1.00% 20,001 1.00% 0.00% 0.0c%
10 GHANSHYAM GUPTA 20,00( 1.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.009'.
t1 BHARTI PATANGIA 16 00( 0.800/o 0 c09'" 0.009i 0.0ct,
12 SURESH T JAIN 25,1 0i 1.250,1 25, 1 00 1.250h 0.00.i 0.0cr1o

tc [/OHANLAL GUPTA 10,00( 0.5c9/" 0.000[ 0.00%
1A NAN4ITA S JAIN 7,60( 0.38% 0.0091 0,000/ 0 00%
15 AKHILESH KOTHARI 7.500 0.370/o 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
to NISHANT JAIN 5,000 A.250/" 0.009/c 0.00% 0.00%
17 ASHOK ROKADIA 5,000 A.250/a 0.00% 0.00% 0 00%
18 LEELA ROKADIA 5 000 0 25% 0.009t 0.00% 0 00%
19 VIPRA PATANGIA 0l2a/a 0 009b 0.007 0.007c
2A DHRUTI PATANGIA 2.50C a.120k 0.00'/o 0 007 0.000/i
21 ANIL TARACHAND JAIN ] .JIJL 0.069," 0.009i, 0.000L 0.00%

1/bOt 10.l5Ya 8,1 7,50( 40.754'o 0 00%



in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no
SN Particulars Date Reason Sharehclding at the beginning of the

year
Cumulative Shareholding dwing-Ihe year

No. of shares % of toial

^L-,^^

No. of shares % of total

shares
1 ST JAIN HUF

At the beginning of the year 2.21,300 11.03% 2,21,300 11.03%
rY rilY y

0.00% 0.00%

0 g07o

0.00%
0.00%

2,21,300
0.00%\t the end of the year

11.03% 2,21,300 11.03%

2 PMVIN K CHOPDA

usgl tlil tg ut Ule yeal
1,00,000 4.98% 1,00,000 4.98Y0

Changes during the year
0.00% 0.00%

0.00% 0.00%

0.00% 0.00%\t the end of the year
5,51 ,1 00 27.47"/" 5,51 .'100 27.470/0

3 RAJESH JAIN

4.980k

0"00%

\t the beginning of the year
1 ,00,000 1,00,000 4.gga/,

0.00%
Changes during the year

0.00% 0.00%

0.00% 0 00%\t lhe end of the year
0.000/" 0 00%

4 NILESH R JAIN

At the beginning of the year
74,500 3.71% 74,500 3714h

0 007 0.00%

0.00% 0 00%

0.009/" 0.007
ycdl

0.00% 0.00%

5 UfulASHANMR AGARWAL

{t the beginning of the year
69,000 3.44% 69 000 3.414/"

Changes during the year
0 0070 0.00%

0.00% 0.00%

0.0070 0.00%
\t the end of the year

0.00% 0.00%

6 NILESH R JAIN

At lhe begirning of the i,ear 55 000 2.740/" 55,000 2.740/"
Uhanges during the year

0.00% 0.00%

0.009/" 0.00%

0.007; 0 0c%
0.00% 0.00%

7 CHANDRASEN R PUROHIT

45.1 00
Changes durlng the year

a aFo/
45 100 a rEil

0 00% 0.00r/,
0.000'o 0.00i"
0 009. 0.0Ci-rqt the end of the vear
0.000 o 0 0070



E| | | | | | n000/"1 | 0000/"1

I lAttheendcftheyear I | | | 0.00"'.| | 000%|

I lAtthebeqinnrnqof thevear I | | 20,000 1 100qol 20,000 1 1.00%l

I lChanqesdunnqthevear | | i | 0.00%l | 000%l

| | I | | I 0.00%l | 000%l

I lAt the beoinnino of the vear | | | 20,000 | '1 .0070 | 20,000 | 1.00% |

I l0hanqes duanq the vear | | | | 0.00% | | 0.00% |

t-]
I lAttheendcfthevear | | | - I 0.009t1 | 0,00%l

I lnrthebeqinninqolthevear I I | 16,0001 080%1 160001 090%l

I lChanqes d..rrinq the vear | | | | 0.00% | i 0.00% |tl | | T---- -- i ooo%l I o.oo%l

I

I lAtthebeqinninqofrheyear I | | 25,1001 1.25%1 25,1001 125%l

I lchanoes durino the vear I I | | 0.00% | | 0.00% |tlllllllo.oo%llo.oo%l

Ilntrhebeoinninoofrhevear| ||10,000 1 0.509"1 10000 1 050%l

t=| | | I | | 0.00%l | 000%l



I httneoeqinninqotrnevear | | I z0ool 999""1 z0ool 99q""1
I lC.nanne"drrlno'hcvear | | | | U.UU%| | uuu%|
I I I I l 000%l | 000%l

I lAtthopndnf'hpvcer | | | - | u.UU%l - | U.UUTol

I lAtthpheninninonf lhevear | | | / 5uul uJ/%l t,cuul ulrvol

I lChangesduringtheyear | | I | !V91.1 I (](]U?'I

{ | | | 0.00701 | 0.00%l

I lAtthaand^{lhavFer | | | - | lJ.UUTol ' I v.vv7ol

I lAtthpherinninnofthevear | | | 5uuu| uZ5%I JUUU| uzcTo|

I lllhanocsdrrrno'hpvpar | | | l U.UU%| | uuu70|

r I f------f-----l I 0.00%l I o.oo"l'l

I lAltnoondo{thprrear I I | - | U.UUTol - I U.UUTll

I lAtthebeginningofthevear | | | 5,uuu| u.l5%| c,uuu| Y49;'0|

I lCtrangesdurinstheyear | | | t 9991.t I 9VVY,I
T-l f T I I o.oo%l I o.oo%l

I lAt rhe eno of the year I I | | 0.00% I I u.u0% |

rcr
I lAtthebeginninqofthevear | | | 5.uuul u.;15%| suuu| Y.(glo|

l_lchansesdurinstheyear | | | L 9991"1 | uuuTol

tl tltt0.00%l -10!0"..l
F I I | | I ::::l I

I lAttheendofthevear I | | - I 0.00%l I u.uuTol

fTilf \,,PRA PATAuctA
I lAt'hohoninninnnf 'h"u"r, | | | Z.5UU| U.tZ%l z.:uul u.,z-rol

I lChangesdrringtheyear I I | | 999v.| | uuv"|
I l I | 000%l | 0.00%l

I lAttheendoftheve3r | | I - | uuu%l ' I uuuTDl

I lAtrhebeginninqof theyear | | | l,5u0i u.rl%l r')uul Y j!'01

l_lchansesdurinstheyearllll999l"l l!!!iil

-T 

l I oooo/"1 | ooo%l
,ot

I l^tthoonrln{thovorr | | | - | ULlU%l - | U.UUTol

At lhe beginning of the year

Changes during the yeat

At the end of the year



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
than Dkeclors, Promoters and Holders of

r-rrrlll

I lAtthebesinninsoftheyear | | | ..60000 1 7.98,/"1 160000 1 7.98%l

I lunanges dur.ng the year I I I | 0.00% | I 0.00% |

I lAttheendoftheyear I I | 1.600001 7e806i 1600001 79s%l

I + lrvrncneEN tNF. -"-'r | | | | | r

I lAtrhebesinninsofrheyear I I I 1,337s01 6677.1 1,337501 667e61

I lChangesduringrheyear | | | | 000%l I o.oo'z.l

I lAttheendofrheyear | | | 133,7s01 667%1 133,7s01 667%l

I s lpnninru TnIDING pRtAT

I lArthebeginningofrheyear I I | 1.25,0001 623001 i25,0001 6.23y"1

I lChangesduringtheyear | | | | 000%l | 0.00%l

I lAttheendoftheyear | | | r,25,0001 623%l i,25,0001 623yol

I o lvorrue rnnDtNG PRiVAiEt-___]_rrllll

I lAt thebeginnrngof theyear | | | 1200C0 1 5.989;1 1,20000 1 5.98701

I lChangesdurngtheyear I I I I 0.00%l | 000%l

I lAilheendoftheyear | | | 1200001 5e8%l 1200001 5s8%l

ttttttl

I lAt rhebeginningof theyear I I | 110000 1 S.48%l 1,10,000 1 548%l

I lchangesduringtheyear | | I | 0.00%l I OOo.Z,l

I lAttheendof theyear | | | 110,0001 548%1 1100001 54s%l

ltl

I lAtthebeginningof rheyear | | | 10J000 I ag8%l 1,00000 1 4.98%l

I lChangesdurinstheyear | | | | 0.00%l | 000%l

I lAtlheendoftheyear | | | t00,0001 a.98%l 1,00,000i a.s8%l

r- I t | | | I | |

I lAtthebesinninsoftheyear | | | i75001 0.87%1 17s001 087%l

I lChansesdurinstheyear | | | | 0.00%l I ooor;

I lAttheendofrheyear | | | i7s00l 087%1 175001 0.87e61

rrttttttl

I lArthsbsg'nningofrneyear | | | 40001 0.200,01 40001 A2AI"|

I lChansesdurinstheyear I | | I 000%l I o.oorl

I lArtheendoftheyear I I | 40001 0.20%1 40001 0.20%l

SN I For each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of the

yeal
Cumulative Shareholding during the year

tire beginning of the year

the end of the year

the beginning of the year

the end of the year



Shareholding of each Directors

and each Key Managerial

Personnel

Sharehoiding at the beginning of the

yeal
Cumuiative Shareholding during the year

the beginning of the year

At the end of the year

the beginning of the year

lhe end of the year

the beginning of the year

At lhe end of the year



Indebtedness al the beginning of the financial year

Interest due but 'rot paid

lnterest accrued but not due

ir Indebtedness during the financial year

at the end of the financial year

ii) lnterest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due



MANAGING DIRECTOR

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income{a
Act,1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 1 7(2) Income-tax Act, 1 961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, '1961

llrSSr0n

- as 7o of profit

Director, Whole-time Directors and/or

for attending board committee meetings

ee for attending board committee meetings

Others, please specify

Overall Ceiling as per the Act



C. Remuneratiorr to Personnel other than

Remune;ation

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENTi COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Salary as per provisions contained i

ion 17(1) of the Incomelax Act, 1961

Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

Profits in lieu of salary under section 1 713)

Type Section of
the

Companies

Act

Brief Descriotion Details of Penalty /

PunishmenU

Compounding fees

imposed

Authority IRD / NCLT/

couRTl
Appeal mada if any (give

Delails)

\. C0MPANY :N.A.
)enaltv

)Lrnishment

lomooundinq

3. DIRECTORS : N.A.
)enaltv

rrrnishment

lomooundinq

C, OTHER OFFICERS IN

Penalty

Punishment

DEFAULT : N.A,

Jompounding



HI-KLASS TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 2016-T7

CEO and CFO Certification

To,

The Board of Directors
Hi-Klass Trading and Investment Limited
Mumbai

we, suresh T. Jain, Managing Director, Pravin K. Chopda, CFo of Hi-KIass Trading a-nd

Investment Limited, to the best of my knowledge and belief, certify that:

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the vear and that
to the best of their knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that migl-rt be mislearling;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair vierv of the company's affairs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) To the best of their knorvledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate of the company's code of conduct.

(c) lVe accePt responsibilitv for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that they have evaluated the effectiveness of intemal controi systems of the
company pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
w-hich they are alvare and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.

(d) They have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee

(i) There has not been a change in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) There has not been changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same
have been disclosed in the notes fo the financial statements; and

(iii) We are not aware of anf instance during the vear of significant fraud with involvement
therein of the management or any emplovee having a significant role in the Company's
internal control svstem over financial reporting

sd/ -
Suresh T. Jain
N{anaging Director

Place: ivlumbai
Date:31.05.2017

sd/ -

Pravin K. Chopda

CFO



HI.KLASS TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF

coRPoRATE GOVER\{ANCE

To,

The Membels

Hi-Klass Trading and Investment Limited
Mumbai

We have examined the compliance of conditi.ons of Corporate Govemance by Hi-Klass
Trading and Investment Limited ('the Company'), for the year ended 31't March, 20'1,7, as

provision of regulation 15 (2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (Listing
Obligation ar.d Disclosure Requirement) Reguiation, 2015 for the period 1.tApril, 2016 to 31't

March,2017.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Go;ernance is the responsibilicy of the
management. Our examination rvas iimited to procedures and implementation thereof
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Covernance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of cpinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us by the Directors an,l the management, u'e certify that the Company has complied lvith
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing
Aqreement.

1

:
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i
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I

I

i

l

r

We state that such compliance is neither
Company nor the efficiencv or effectiveness

affairs of the Company.

Piace: Mumbai
Date:28.07.20L-/

an assurance as to the fufure viabilitv of the
lvith r.r'hich the management has conducted the

For, R. R. Carvande & Co

Chartered Accountants
Ritesh Cawande (Proprietor)
F R No 723762W

Membership No 114553



HI-KLASS TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
AN N UAL REPORT 201,6-1.7

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To,

The idembers,

IVI/s. Hi-klass Trading And Investments Limited
Mumbai

Report on the Financial Statements

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Hi-KIass Trading AndInvestments Limitecl which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31 March 20i,7, thestatement ofProfit and Loss and Cash Flol' statement for the year then encled, ancl a summarv ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section 5 ofsection '131 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,) with respect to the preparation of thesefinancial statements that give a true ancl fair vien. of the financial position, financialperformance and cash flou's of the Company in accordance with the accounting principlesgenerally accepted in India, i'clucling the Accounting stanclards specified under section 133of the Act' read r'r'ith Rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibiiiqv alsoincludes maintenance of aciequate accounting records in accorda,rce with the prc ",isions ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company ancl for preventrng and detecting frauclsand other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; makrngjudgments and estjmates that are reasonable and pruclent; and design, implerrrentation andmaintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that ra,,ere operating effectively forensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to thepreparatton and presentation of the financiai statements that give a true and fair vierv andare free frorn materiar misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our auciit.

we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standardsand matters rvirich are required to be includecl in the auciit report under the pro'isions ofthe Act and the Rules. macie tl-rere uncier. we conductecl our auci;t in accordance *,ith thestandards on Auditing specified under sub-section 10 of section 713 of the Act. Thosestandards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the auditto obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from materialmisstatement.

An audit invol"'es performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts andthe disclosures in the financial statements. The proceclures selected depencl on the auc,litors,judgment' including the assessrnent of the risks of material misstatement of the financial



HI.KLASS TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 20T6-17
statements' whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that areappropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion onwhether the Company has in place an aclequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial sratements.

Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information ancl according to the explanations g.iven tous' the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity lvith the accounting principles
generally acceptecl in India:

i' in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2017;

ii' in the case of the statement of profit anci loss, of the profit for the year ended on that
date;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

b.

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 (,the order,), issued
by the Central Govemment of India in exercise of powers conferred by sub_section 11
of section 143 of the Act, lve enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 of the Order.

As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that::

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knorvledge and belief were necessary.for the purpose cf our audiq

in our opinion proper books of account as required by raw have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, Statement of profit and
by ihis Report are in agreement with the
received from branches not visited bv usl;

Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt vvith
books of account fand lvith the returns

2.
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d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read
(Accounts) Rules, 2014; and

comply with the Accounting
with Rule 7 of the Compantes

f.

on the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March
37, 2077 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors aredisqualified as on March 31', 2017 from being appointed as a Director in terms of sub-
section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial conlrols over financialreporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, *u gii,.uour separate Report in ,,Annexure 
2,,.

8' with respect to the other matters to be incruded in the Aucritors, Repcrt in
accordance with Rure 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rures, 2014, in ouropinion and to the best of our information and accordirLg to the explanations given to
US:

1' The Companv does not have anv pending litigations on its financial position in itsfinancial statements;
2.Tfe Companv did not hlle any long-term contracts ;nc-tuding derivative contracts f.rrvhich there \vere any material foreseeable losses.
3' There rvere no amounts r'vhich were requirecl to be transferrecl to the Investor Eclucationand Protection Fund by the Company

Place;Mumbai
Date:02.05.2017

For R.R. Gawande & Co.

Chartered Accountanrs

F.R.N.723762W

R.R. Gawande

(Proprietor)
Membership No. 114553
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
HI-KLASS TRADING & INVESTMENT LIN{ITED

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date)

1'1. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, incluciing
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

1.2' The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

1.3. Not Applicable as there is no immovable property.

2. The management has carried out physical verification of inventory at reasonable interval-s
during the year. In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us,
the proceclure of physical verification of inventory, followed by the management are,
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business' The Company maintains the proper records of inventory. No discrepancies rvere
noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to the books of records.

3' The company has neither granted nor taken any loans, securecl or unsecured, to or from
the companies. Firms or other parties covered in the Register maintainecl uncler section 1g9
oi the Companies Act, 2013.

41. In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied.

5' fhe Company has not accepted anv deposits from the public to rvhich the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank Of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are applicable.

6. The central govemment has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under Section
1a8(1) of the Act for any of the activities of the Company.

7. According to the in-formation and explanation given to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, incluciing Provident Fund, Investors
Education & Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth-
Tax, Service-Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Dutv, Cess and other Statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities and there \{ere no such outstanding clues as at 31st March, 2077 for a

period exceeding six months from the date they become payabie.

8. on the basis of information and explanations given to us, the companv has not defaulted
in repayment of the dues to the Banks/ Financial Institutions/Govemment or Debenture
Holders with respect to its borrowings.

9. N{oneys raised by rvay of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans were applied for the purposes for rvhich those are raised.
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10 To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and expianations gir.en to
us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported cluring the year.

11' No managerial remuneration has been paicl or provided in accorclance rvith the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 1.97 read, with Scheclule V tc the
Companies Act 2013

12. This is not the Nidhi Company hence hot applicable.

13 All transaciions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 777 and,lgg of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards

14' The company has not made a;ry preferentiai allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under revierv.

15 The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him.

16. The company is registered
India Act. 1934

as Non tsanking Finance Company under Reserve Bank of

For R.R. Calvande & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N. 123762\,^i

Place: Mumbai
Date:02.05.2017

R.R. Gawande

(Proprietor)
N{embership No. 114553
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
section of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HI-KLASS
TRADING AND INVESTMENT LTD ("the Company") as of 31.t March, 2077 rn conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company/s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company consideri.ng ihe essentiai components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conlrois over Financial Reporting issueci by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracv and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timeiy preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2073.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal {inancial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit irr accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that lve comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemal finarrcial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in al1 material respects.

Our audit in.zolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controis over financial reporting included
obtaining an une-lerstancling of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the nsk that a material weakness exists, and tesiing and evaluating ihe ciesign and operating
effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgemer"lt, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

lVe beiieve that the audit evidence x,e hal'e obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Companv's internal finar-lcial controls svstem over
finaneial rennrfino^'r"'-'^'b'

I

I
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporiing is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financiai control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generaily accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance rvith authorisations

of management and ciirectors of the company; and (3) provicle reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent linritations of internai financial controis over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud mav occur and not be detected. Also, projections of anv
evaluation of the intemal financial controls o'u'er financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance rvith the
policies or procedures mav deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31st lv{arch, 2017, basec-l on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financiai
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued bv the ICAI.

For R.R. Gawande & Co.

Chartered Accountants
F.R.N.123762W

Place : lvlumbai
Date:02.05.2017

R.R. Carvande

(Proprietor)

lvlembership No. 11-1553



Amount in R

Particulars
Note
No.

2016-',,7 201 5-1 6

2 3 4

t.

1

2

3

4

tl

1

2

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' funds
(a) Share capital
(b) Forfited Share
(c) Reserves and surplus

Share application money pending allotment

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Trade payables

TOTAL

ASSETS

Ncn-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets

Current assets
(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade receivables
(d) Cash and cash equivalents
(e) Shorl-term loans and advances

Statement of significant Accounting policies,
Notes to Accounts

1

z
3

A+

5

6

7

B

9

20,062,000
7 qAC qnn

11.032,023

885,1 93

27,630,500

9,482,325

1,889.241

39.547.716 39,002,066

13,219

12,528,759
'1 ,625,160

250,815
25.129.763

33.489

17 ,751,988
860,492
911,334

19,444,763

TOTAL 39,547,716 JY,UUZ,UOO

Company Name : M/s. Hl - KLASS TRADING AND INVIESTMENTS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31't March 2017

t

l

I
:

:

As per our Report of evendate attached
ForRRGawande&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN /23762W

For and on behalf of the Board of Direcotrs

rr-

F
I
tf.,R GaWande

fooprietor Suresh Jain Pravin Chopda
M No. 114553 Director Director
Mumbai :42.05.2017
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company Name : M/s. Hl - KLASS TRADING AND INVIESTMENTS LIMITED

Profit and loss statement for the year ended 31sr March 2017
Refer

Note No.
2016-17 20',5-16

I Revenue from operations

Other incomeil.

ilt. Total Revenue (l + ll)

lV. lExpenses:
I Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

lCnanges in inventories of finished goods work-in-

lprogress and Stock-in-Trade

I Depreciation and amortization expense

lOther expenses

I

lTotal expenses
I

VlProfit before tax (Vll- Vlll)

VllTax expense:

l(1)Current tax

l(2) Earlier Years W/f.

l(3) 
Deferred tax

I

lProfiU(loss) from Discontinuing operations (after

Vllltax) (Xll-Xlll)

XVlProfit (Loss) for the period (Xl + XIV)

XVI lEarnings per equitY share:

l(1) Basic
l/r\ nilr rte(^l

10

44tl

12

13
4
4AIt

7,750,000 3,179,223

128

7,750,000

5,223,228
20,270

199,304

5.442.802

3,179,350

2,427,51;

429,593
7 ARA

306,978

3,172,067

2,307,198

757,500

7,283

5,927

1,549,698 1,356

1,549,698 1,356

0.77 0. o0

As per our Report of evendate attached

ForR RGawande&Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN /23762W

RtRGawande
Prioprietor
M No. 114553
Mumbai '.02.05.2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Direcotrs

Suresh Jain
Director

Pravin Chopda
Director



Note 1

Note 2

Forfeited Share

Note 6

I nventories

Share

S,hare,Capl!A!
201 6-1 7 201 5-1 6

Number Amounl Number Amount

Authorised
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

ls.s u ecl

Equity Shares of Rs.1 0 each

Subscribed & Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each

Subscribed but not fullv Paid uo
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid up

Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, not fully paid up(Rs.5)

Equity Shares of Rs 10 each, not fully paid up(Rs.2.5)

Total

5 500.000 55.000 000 5,500,000 55,000 000

5,032,100

5,032,'100

2,006,200

50,321,000

50,321,000

20,062,000

5,032,1 00

5,032, 1 00

2,006,200
1,500

3,024,400

50,321,000

50,321,000

20,062,000
7,500

7.561.000

2.006.200 20.062.000 5.032.1 00 27.630.500

Reconciliation of the number of

outstandino at the beoinninq of the

Share Caoital
2016-'17 201 5-16

Number Amount Number Amount

Forfeited Shares
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each not fully paLd up(Rs.5l
Equity Shares of Rs 1 0 each, not fuliy paid up(Rs.2.5)

Total

1,500
3,024,400

7,500
7,561.000

3.025.900 7,568.500

I

E

:

Note 3

9.482.325 | 9.480 9b9

1.549.698 | r gSO

Su rpl us

Opening balance
(+) Net Profiv(Net Loss) For the current year

(+) Transfer from Reserves
(-) Proposed Dividends
(-) Interim Dividends
(-) Transfer to Reserves

Note 4
Trade

2016-17 2015-15

iundry Creditors

Ither Liabitities

Total

885, 1 93 1,889,241

885,1 93 1 ,889,241

2016-17 20'15-16

Stock-rn-trade (Valued at cost.)

Total

12.528.7 59 17,751 ,988

12,528,759 7,751,988



2016-17 201 5-l 6

Sundry Debtore Receivable

Total

1 ,625, 160 860,492

1,625,160 860,492

Note 7

Trada Receivables

Note 8

Cash and cash

.Repatriationrestrjctions,ifany,inrespectof"'.nfnoT.nr.ffi

Note 9

Short-term loans and advances

ts
2016-'t7 201 5-1 6

barances wltn 0anKs'
Indian Oversies Bank A,/c. No. 736g

Cash on hand-

19,360

231 .4J5

18,879

892,4s5

250,81 5 911,334

2016-17 2015-'t 5
a. Loans and advances
Advances to others Unsecured Considered
good 25.129,7 63 19.444,763

25.129.763 19.444.763
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Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Sate of Shares 6,900,000 3,179,223

Commission lncome 850,000

Total 7,750,000 3,179,773

Note 10

Revenue from operations

Note 11

Other income

Interest Income (in case of a company other than a

finance company)

Dividend Income

l'let gain/loss on sate of investments

Cther non-operating income (net of expenses directty
rttributable to such income)

Total

Note 12

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Note 13

Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Particulars

Opening Stock-in-Trade

Ctosing Stock-in-Trade

Totat

201 5-1 6
rruchase of Shares 2,427,512

2,477,512

2015-16

17,751,988 1 8,1 81 ,581

1? F?a 7FOtLrJL9rr J/ 17,751,988

' 5,273,228



Note 14

Other expenses
Particulars ,,2016.17 

'
2015-16

Advertisement 19,304 1 8 ,081

AGM Expenses 10,000 23,000

Audit Fees 22,900 22,900

Bank Charges 2,779 909

ROC Fees 30,000 54,000

DP Charges 71,662 6,832

GeneraI Expenses 8,788 " 19,457

Internet Expenses 15.494

Listing Fees
11,736

Office Expenses 8,920 13,074

Postape & Teleerams 20,000 3 5,000

Consuttancy Charges 13,000

Printinp & Stationerv 25,000 50,000

Account Writins Charqes 30,000 24,000

Total 199,304 306,978



Note 14

Other expenses

2016-17, 2015-16

Advertisement
19,304 18,081

AGM Expenses
10,000 23,000

22,900 22,900
Dcll lK LnargeS

7,729 909
n\JL reg5

----uH Lnarges

G.*r.t E^'p"r-t

30,000 54,000

71,662 6fr32
8,799 19,452

reL EXpenSeS
15,494

_r)L il tg rees

)ffice Expenses
11,236

Q O?n 13,074
u5Ldge c I eregram

20,000 3 5,000
rsur[ancy Lnarge

13,000
g G )tati.rrer

2 5,000 50.000
-LLoUnt wrlung Lna-ges

Total

30,000 24,000

199,304 306,978



Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2017

Particulars For the vear ended For the vear

A. Cash tlow from opera'ing activitles

Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax
Adiustments for

DeDreciation and amortisation
Dividend income

Operating profit I (loss) before working capital changes
Chana6 in wfuina capital:

Adjustnents lor (incre?se) / decrease in operatlng assefs:
lnventories i
Trade receivables
Short-term loans and advances

Adjustments for increase / (decrcase) in open$ng liabilities:
Trade payables

Cash flow from extraordinary items
Cash generated from operations
Nel income tax (paid) / refunds

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities {A}

B. cash flow from investing activities
Sale of Non Current Investments
Dividend received
Purchase of Computer
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)

;. Cash flow from financing activities

let cash flow from / fused in) financing activities (C)

\,tet increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
lash and €sh equivalenls at the beginning ofthe year

:ffect of exchange difterences on reslatement offoreign currency Cash and cash

)quivalents

;ash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

20,270

2,307,198

2n 27i

7,9-84

7,283

7 9R4

5,223,228
-764,668

-5,685,000

-1 nod oda

429,593
-857,846
-150,000

1,551

2,327,468

-t 2?o lg7

't5,267

-576 70.2

96,9E1 -561,435

96,981
757,500

-561,435

-660,51 I

(

t

-567,362

c

2825C

-28,250

{

-660,519
91 1,334

-595,61 2

1.506.946

250.815 9'11.334

The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations.

These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific identified purposes-

re accompanying notes for"'.tg patt of th" fi""t
terms of our reDort atlached
,r n /bawanie & Co. For and on behalf of the Board ot Directore

rart/i/qAccountants r :',

R FElwa[d€
P6"prietor -

S T Jain
Oirector

Place : Mumbai
Date:02.05.2017

PraYin Chopda
Director

Plae: E:umbai
Dale: O2-A5.2A17



M/s. Hi-klass Trading and Investments Limited.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AN{D
NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

A) ACCOUNTING POLICIES :

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention and comply
with the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as adopted
consistently t'y the Company. All Incomes & Expenditure having material bearing on the
financial Statements are recognized on accrual basis.

2. current and non current classification of assets and liabilities.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the
Companies Act,20l3.

3. Tangible Fixed Assets

a. Valuation of Fixed Assets:- Tangible Fixed Assets are stated a1 cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and other
directly attributable costs of brining the assets to its rvorking condition for its intended
use.

b. Depreciation:- Depreciation is provided using rvritten dor.vn value method at the rates
prescribed under Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

4. Revenue reorganization

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefit rvill florv
to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized on cash basis.

5. Valuation of Stocks:
Stock is valued at cost as certified by Directors..

6. Expenditure:
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis provision is made for all knor.vn losses and
liabilities.

I



I

I

I

I

7 Contingent Liabilities:
No provision is made for contingent liabilities. which are contingent in nature but ifmaterial, they are disclosed by *uiof not".

B) NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

.:.lffi,T #$"J,",11"ff,Tfif.undrv creditors Loans and Advances payabre or

i;.lli.ir-ffto:::"t previous vears have been regrouped / rearranged where'er ir was

3. Books of Accounts are maintained on going concern basis.

PLACE :MUMBAI.

DATE : 02no May,2017.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Suresi,jJain
Director

Pravin Chopda
Director

PLACE : lvfUNfBAI.

DATE :02"d May,2017.

For R. R. GAWANDE AND CO,
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS

(KR GAIVANDE)
PROPRIETOR

I\{EMBERSHIP NO, 1 14553.
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Form No. MGT]-I
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the
Companies Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L51900MH1992PLC066262

Name of the company: Hi-KIass Trading and Investment Limited

Registered office: i?JB, Haji Habib Building, 2"d Floor, Dr. B Ambedkar Road, Opp
Fire Bridge, Dadar E, Mumbai- 400 014

Name of the member(s):

Registered Address:
Emaii
ID:

Folio/ DP ID Client
ID No.:

I/We, being the men'ber (s) of .... shares of the above named company, hereby

appoint

1. Name:

Address:
Email
lu.

Signature :........ or failing him

2. Name:

Address:

Email
Id:
Signature:. . . . .., or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on rnv/our behalf at the

24il. Annual general meeting of the cornpanr', to be held on the 28th day of August, 2017

At 09.00 a.m. at 72/8, lrJ.aji Habib Building, 2nd Floor, Dr. B Ambedkar Road, Opp Fire

Bridge, Dadar E, Mumbai- 400 014 and at anv adjournment thereof in respect of such

resolutions as are indicated belorv :

Resolution No.

1.......
2.......
3........



HI-I(LASS TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
ANNUAL REPORT 201.6-17

l

Signed this....,. day of. ........ Z0I7
Signature of shareholder
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BOOK- POST

To,

If Undelivered Please return to:

Hi'Klass Trading and Investment Limited',

72 / B, Haji Habib Building, 2"a Floor,

Dr. B Ambedkar Road, Opp Fire Bridge, Dadar E,

N{umbai- 400 014
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